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Homedale High School 

Matt Holtry- Principal 

203 East Idaho Ave 

Homedale, Idaho 83628 

Homedale School 

    District #370 

Memo 

To: Board of Trustees 

From: Matt Holtry, Principal 

CC: R. Sauer, Superintendent 

Date: 1/5/2016 

Re: Principal Report January, 2017 

We have started the 2
nd

 semester!  Just not quite into the full swing of things yet though with 

all this snow.   The first day back was good to see the kids again and to get things going.  We 

look forward to a great 2
nd

 semester and getting back at it once this weather cooperates!     

 

Student Enrollment-  

9
th
 Grade- Male 45  Female 55 

10
th
 Grade- Male 48  Female 50 

11
th
 Grade- Male 42  Female 48 

12
th
 Grade- Male 34  Female 32 

Total-  Male 172 Female 184 

Total Students- 354 

 

Updates/Highlights from last month-  

 

December 20
th
- The Holiday concert was a great success.  The HS gym was packed for this 

event.  Mr. Z along with all his parent support put on a great event and did the district very 

proud.  Dinner was served, an silent auction was held, and the music was great! 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Looking Ahead this month…. 
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January 3, 4, 5 MAP Testing 2
nd

 Round  

January 16
th
- No School MLK Day observed 

January 20
th
- District Wide Staff In-service 

January 30
th
- College Fair/Parent Night for Juniors  

January 30-31- FFA Conference  

 

 

 


